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1200 New Hampshire Avenue, NW, Suite 8§00

Washington, DC 20036-6802

Dear Ms. Stotler:

Re: The Board of Trustees of the University of
Illinois
WILL(AM), Urbana, Illinois
Facility Identification Number: 68941
File Number: BZ-20120719ADN

This is in reference to the above-captioned application for direct measurement of power.

A preliminary engineering study of the application indicates that the coordinates (40°04°53”; 88°14°18”)
must be corrected to 40° 04°51”; 88°14°10”, and that a minor change application (FCC Form 301) must
be filed to obtain approval for the coordinates correction pursuant to Section 73.1690(b)(2).

In addition, the authorized inverse fields were incorrectly specified as seen in the following table:

Azimuth (°)

Authorized Inverse Distance
Fields (mV/m at 1 km)

Inverse Distance Fields as in
Application (mV/m at 1 km)

23.5 754.69 770.9
41 671.15 663.1
107 584.18 583.8
261 95.28 94.6

Further action on the subject application will be withheld for thirty (30) days from the date of this letter
in order to provide the Board of Trustees of the University of Illinois an opportunity to file a curative

amendment. Failure to respond or file an amendment within this time period will result in the dismissal
of the application pursuant to Section 73.3568 of the rules.

cc: Jeremy D. Ruck

Sincerely,

Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

The Board of Trustees of the University of Illinois




